Dear Ms. Fiman,

| apologize for the delay in response as | have not had access to email for a while. We assumed everyone
understood that Auto contact for a company called Call Multiplier ment auto calls. That is what was
meant.. If | need to file an amendment to clarify | certainly wil but | really do think it is pretty clear for
mst people to understand. IT wasnt postage, it wasnt printin, it wasnt broadcast.....or it would have said
so...There really is no other voter contact that | know of?

Also, thank you for calling last week as | did not know about this. | did the paperwork for the committee.

Don Benton



